From: Solid Corporation

To: Ajith Kumar

Cc: Pratima

Subject: RE: General Catalogue

Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 7:27:10 AM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

MITUTOYO Catalogue link.xlsx

Dear Mr. Ajith Kumar

MITUTOYO fast moving items catalogue Links for your reference are attached,
which adding catalogue on your website is being confirmed by the manufacturer.

Please note that editing images and descriptions in the catalog are prohibited.
If you require anything else, please let us know.

Best regards,
Ayaka(CC: Akitoshi. Iso /) Suyama)

From: Solid Corporation <solidmen@solid-corp.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 4:39 PM

To: Ajith Kumar <ajith@burganequip.com>

Cc: Pratima <pratima@burganequip.com>

Subject: RE: General Catalogue

Dear Mr. Ajith Kumar
Thank you very much for your sales support of MITUTOYO Items.

MITUTOYO Catalogue is under confirmation.
We will send you as soon as we get catalogue from them.

Best regards,
Ayaka(CC : Akitoshi.lso /). Suyama)

From: Ajith Kumar <ajith@burganequip.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2024 11:25 PM

To: Solid Corporation <solidmen@solid-corp.com>
Cc: Pratima <pratima@burganequip.com>
Subject: General Catalogue

Dear Akitoshi

Trust the email finds you doing well we are working on Improving our company website
with new features and adding more products and catalogues

In this regards kindly send us Mitutoyo fast moving items catalogue low resolution types
which we can add in our websites in Kuwait and Qatar
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BURGAN EQUIPMENT CO.
PO Box 4148,
13042, Safat, Kuwait.

Tel. +965 22437670 / 22428730 / 22446832
Fax. +965 22402204

Email. contact@burganequip.com
e burganequip.com / wwrw busganequipment.com

IN YOUR REPLY, PLEASE MENTION OUR REF. NO.





catalog link

		1		Description		Item Code No.		General Catalogue page No.				General Catalogue URL		Indivisual Catalogue URL 

		2		High-Accuracy Digimatic Micrometer		293-100-10		B-3		B-4		https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/useful/catalog-2022/#target/page_no=1		https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/08/E12004.pdf

		3		Digimatic Outside Micrometer		293-821-30		B-10

		4		Outside Micrometer		102-301		B-13		B-14

		5		Outside Micrometer with Interchangeable Anvils		340-251-30		B-22						https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/10/E12000.pdf

		6		Outside Micrometer		103-129		B-15		B-16

		7		Digimatic Depth Gage		329-250-30		D-66		D-67				https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/10/E12000.pdf

		8		Micrometer Stand		156-		B-76

		9		Disk Micrometers Non-Rotating Spindle Type		169-201-10		B-42

		10		Digimatic Holtest Three-point Internal Micrometer		468-		C-3						https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/10/E12000.pdf

		11		Holtest (Type II) Three-point Internal Micrometer		368-		C-11

		12		Bore Gage		511-701		C-35		C-50

		13		Digimatic Indicator										https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/08/E12049.pdf

		14		Dial Indicator		2046A～		F-28		F-34

		15		Thickness Gage		547-		F-79						https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/new/news/2009/09_02.pdf

		16		Magnetic Stand		7010-		F-84

		17		On-site Surface Roughness Tester		178-		L-3~		L-5				https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/03/E15006.pdf

		18		Hardness Testing Machine		810-		M-9						https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/10/E12000.pdf

		19		Digimatic Caliper (ABSOLUTE Coolant Proof caliper with Dust/Water Protection Congroming to IP67 Level)		500-712-20		D-3		D-4				https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/10/E12000.pdf

		20		Digimatic Caliper (ABSOLUTE Digimatic Caliper with exclusive ABSOLUTE Encoder Technology)		500-150-30		D-5		D-6				https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/10/E12000.pdf

		21		Digimatic Caliper (ABSOLUTE Digimatic Caliper with exclusive ABSOLUTE Encoder Technology)		500-500-10		D-7						https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/10/E12000.pdf		Orderd before

		22		Vernier Caliper		530-101		D-8		D-9

		23		Dial Caliper		505-730		D-14

		24		ABSOLUTE Digimatic Caliper with Nib Style Jaws		550-301-20		D-12						https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/10/E12000.pdf

		25		Long Jaw Vernier Caliper		534-109		D-24

		26		ABSOLUTE Coolant Proof Carbon Fiber Caliper with Standard Jaws		552-302		D-15						https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/10/E12000.pdf

		27		Vernier caliper with Nib Style Jaws and Fine Adjustiment		160-130		D-22

		28		Linear Height		518-		D59~		D62				https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/08/E12012.pdf

		29		Rectangular/Square Gauge Blocks		516-		E-13~		E21~

		30		Gauge Block Comparator Manual Comparator with Dual Gage Heads		565-		E-32

		31		Input Tool		264、Others		A-5,A-19		A-22				https://www2.mitutoyo.co.jp/eng/support/service/catalog/10/E12051.pdf
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Best Regards,

Ajith Kumar
av/nn
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